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Attention:  Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Suncor Energy Products Inc. - Extension of Time for IR Responses
Board File No. EB-2014-0022

I act for Suncor Energy Products Inc. in its Leave to Construct Application, Board File No. EB-2014-
0022. In Procedural Order No. 1, the Board required intervenors to file IRs by April 3, 2014, and
Suncor's reply to IRs by Monday, April 14, 2014, at 4:45 pm. Suncor requests an extension of time to
reply to the IRs until Thursday, April 17, 2014. The main reason for the extension request is that a
number of questions ask Suncor to submit information that it must obtain from NextEra, including
information related to NextEra's transmission projects and the agreements between Suncor and NextEra
pertaining to Suncor's use of NextEra's proposed transmission infrastructure. These questions include
Board Staff IR #4, i, ii, v, vii, and viii; and Lambton County IR #1.

In addition to obtaining project information from NextEra, Suncor and NextEra need to discuss the extent
to which Suncor may need to seek confidential treatment of some answers.

Finally, there are over forty separate questions from four intervenors, some of which require substantial
work, and require Suncor to obtain information from the OPA, the IESO, and HONI, in addition to
NextEra. For these reasons, Suncor respectfully requests the three day extension.

Yours sincerely,
FOGLER, RUBINOFF LLP

Thomas Brett
TB/dd
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